Fincham Organ - Christ Church

Location

MARYBOROUGH VIC 3465 - Property No B6444

Municipality CENTRAL GOLDFIELDS SHIRE

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 20, 2004

A two-manual organ of 11 speaking stops built in 1887 by George Fincham and remaining substantially unaltered apart from the gilding of the facade pipes, which were originally stencilled, and the substitution of a Fifteenth for the original Piccolo stop. The instrument is of partucular interest for its unusual double-sided case with two facades, designed to be fitted into a corner of the church. Originally sited in the chancel, the organ is now placed at the west end of the church. Classified: 21/04/1993

Hermes Number 67679

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>